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ADDENDUM #1 – CALAHAN PARK PLAYGROUND 
REPLACEMENT 
Date: January 11, 2022 
From:  Burlington Parks, Recreation & Waterfront 
Re: Addendum #1 Responses to questions received 
 

The following questions regarding the Calahan Park Playground Replacement RFP were received in 
accordance with the RFP terms, deadline, and procedures. This first addendum is being issued ahead of 
the final question submission deadline of January 12th, 2022 to allow for any subsequent or follow up 
questions to be asked before the deadline. 

1. Due to shipping and material delays caused by the COVID pandemic the proposed schedule may 
be very tight to meet the June 30th deadline. Would it be possible to ensure that the two staff 
meetings could happen in February to ensure materials can be delivered on time? 
 

a. Regarding schedule, the City’s ideal timeline would be to have this project completed 
before June 30th and staff will work with the awarded proposer to schedule project design 
and review meetings on a timeline for meeting this goal. However, staff are aware that 
there are still many delays in the supply chain and if more time is needed to schedule 
meetings, the City can be flexible on extending the date of completion deadline to 
accommodate the manufacturing and shipping times.  
 

2. Per notations on map “future phase swings to be replaced.”  Does this mean we should NOT 
include swings in our design?  Because on page 14 the community requested swings with a 83.5% 
response rate. Please advise on how to interpret the conflicting information. 

 
a. The intention is to keep the existing swing set in place during this phase, so swings do not 

need to be included in the design. 
 

3. In the text of the RFP you are requesting a 2-5 playground and a 5-12 playground.  On the map 
only one playground area is identified.  Should both be combined into the one space illustrated on 
the map? 
 

a. Yes, both playgrounds should be combined into the space illustrated on the map. 
 

4. We are trying to determine who needs to complete the certification forms… the manufacturer as 
the GC or our certified installer as the sub-contractor?  
 

a. For purposes of submitting to this RFP, only the Manufacturer or GC needs to sign the 
forms. However, prior to execution of the contract with the awarded proposer, any 
subcontractors will need to complete and submit signed certification forms for 
incorporation into the contract. 
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